

Student Government Association
502-745-4354
FAX: 502-745-5795



Western Kentucky University
1 Big Red Way
Bowling Green, KY 42101-3576

Executive Council Minutes October 5, 1998

Attendance: Stephanie Cosby, Chad Lewis, Carleton Ruminer, Brad Sweatt, and Matt Bastin.

Agenda:

Stephanie read over a piece of legislation that she and Dwight Campbell have written and expressed an interest for executive to sponsor. The legislation asks that the University place a traffic island on University Blvd. between Normal Drive and Big Red Way. All members agreed that this was a good plan and voted to sponsor the legislation. Stephanie told everyone that a plan is being worked out so, that student fees might not have to be raised. She asked that we all work to make sure that a cooker is reserved for the Homecoming game on Oct. 24th. Stephanie is also going to write a thank you to HAF for working with us on getting more seats in Diddle Arena.

Chad had no report.

Carleton reminded everyone that the Organizational Aide committee will meet tonight to start the interview process. Over forty groups turned in requests for money, which is higher than last years total. The committee will also meet on Tuesday night for more interviews.

Brad reminded us that the Homecoming Float applications are due on Wednesday, but that they will still be accepted until Monday. The rules meeting with all groups participating will be on October 12th. A bill sponsored by the Student Affairs Committee will be coming up for first reading tomorrow. The bill asks that an ad hoc Homecoming Committee be formed for the purpose of coordinating SGA's involvement with Homecoming. Discussion was given to who should chair the committee and Stephanie said that she would appoint Amanda Kirby to chair with the approval of Congress, all agreed.

Matt announced that he has been informed of the formal resignation of the parliamentary, Jeff Baynhman. Chad said that he would announce that position was open and wait a week to appoint someone. Discussion was given as to whom should be appointed and all agreed to wait a week.

Everyone is looking forward to next week's meeting when there will be legislation to discuss and vote upon.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:30pm

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew D. Bastin
VP of Administration, 1998-1999